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Development Services Department

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.
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To: Grandlienard, Christopher
Cc: Marshall, Colleen; Mason, Carmen; Medrano, Maricela
Subject: Re: SU-AB 26-0024
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Chris,
   Thank you for the call this afternoon. Yes, I intend to withdraw the Special Use waiver
and request a full refund. I also intend to resubmit the conditional use application as
soon as possible. 
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tara White
Owner
Graze Craze - Brandon/Riverview
Phone:  (813) 692-9230
Cell: (813) 705-7329
1076 E. Brandon Blvd, Unit 101
Brandon, FL 33511
tara.white@grazecraze.com
www.linkedin.com/in/tara-e-white
Facebook

This location is independently owned and operated by Eagles Hospitality Group, Inc. under a franchise license agreement from
Graze Craze Franchising, LLC.

From: Grandlienard, Christopher <GrandlienardC@hcfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 2:51 PM
To: Tara White <tara.white@grazecraze.com>
Cc: Marshall, Colleen <MarshallC@hcfl.gov>; Mason, Carmen <MasonC@hcfl.gov>; Medrano,
Maricela <MedranoM@hcfl.gov>
Subject: SU-AB 26-0024


